

Curriculum Vitae

Sabine Jenni, Dr. sc.

Personal Information

Born on 12.02.1984 in Bern, Switzerland
Living since 01.03.2017 in Florence, Italy

Working independently in the areas of applied political research, civic education, knowledge transfer, international cooperation, project management

Website	www.sabinejenni.net	E-mail	sabinejenni@gmail.com
Phone IT	+39 331 969 33 49	Phone CH	+41 79 766 30 11

Main current activities and positions

Since 2018 **Consultant and facilitator** for the educational program of the Historical Archives of the European Union

Research associate at Liechtenstein institute, involved in the project EFTA-studies.org

Since 2016 **Co-founder and member of the board** at the Swiss-based non-profit organisation Demokrative – Initiative for civic education, www.demokrative.ch

Co-developer and facilitator of the civic education program “Building blocks of democracy” (Demokratiebausteine), www.demokratiebausteine.ch

Past positions

2015 – 2017 **Project manager**
artasfoundation for peace, Zurich
Coordinator of projects in Abkhazia/ Georgia, including project planning, fundraising, communication with local beneficiaries, partners and authorities, implementation in the field, evaluation; collaboration in the establishment of a centre of competence for art initiatives in conflict transformation.

2010 – 2014 **Research assistant**
European Politics Research Group, ETH Zurich
Establishment of a quantitative data set on all legal instruments of Swiss European policy 1990-2010, coordination of 2-3 student assistants, regular participation in group activities (presentations, discussions)

Past positions, continuation

- 2007 – 2012 **Chairwoman**
Upsala e.V. – Interkultureller Zirkusaustausch für Kinder und Jugendliche, Berlin
Coordination of members and volunteers, communication with Russian partner organisation, strategic and financial planning, fundraising, website administration, tour organisation 2006-2007, 2009-2011
- 08/2009 – 12/2009 **Researcher**
Equal Education Fund, Bern
Development of a monitoring and evaluation manual for non-formal education projects in international cooperation
- 01/2009 – 03/2009 **Intern**
German Institute for International and Security Affairs, Berlin
Research group Russia/CIS; media analysis on situation after war in Georgia in 2008
- 2002 – 2003 **Volunteer**
NGO Upsala-Circus, Saint Petersburg, Russia

Independent teaching and training activities

- Civic education**
since 2014 **Building blocks of democracy**, Workshops based on self-developed teaching concept (joint project with Dr. Rebecca Welge)
- Workshops in high schools and vocational schools in Switzerland since 2017
 - European Youth Conference Ernstshofen 2016 und 2018
 - Workshop in the framework of the doctoral program democracy studies at the University of Zurich 2017
 -
- Simulation of Swiss law-making “Politik.Macht.Gesetz”**
- Simulation workshops in various schools in Switzerland
- Capacity Building and international cooperation**
since 2007 **International cooperation, conflict transformation, conflict sensitivity, the potential of art and culture**
- Train-the-trainers Workshop for the project team of ‘Circus rebels for peace’ in Zeitz (Germany, 2018)
 - Workshop for the international students of Rondine Citadella della Pace in Arezzo (Italy, 2018)
 - Workshop as a part of the ‘Creative Peacebuilding Seminar’ in Tbilisi (Georgia, 2016)
 - Activities with the association Upsala e.V. and the Russian partner organization Upsala-Circus, e.g. Round Table, strategy development (2007 – 2012)
- Knowledge transfer**
since 2013 **Relationship Switzerland – European Union**
- Keynote speech and workshop ‘Switzerland in Europe – perspectives for civic education’ Campus für Demokratie (Solothurn 2018)
 - Workshop, Friedrich Ebert Stiftung (Konstanz, 2016)
 - Workshop Café d’Europe nebs (Zurich, 2013)

Independent teaching and training activities, continuation

- Academic teaching** since 2011
- Academic teaching, seminars, workshops and lectures**
- Lecture 'Comparative regional integration', University of Lucerne, Switzerland (BA/ MA, 2015 and 2016)
 - Seminar 'Differentiated European Integration', University of Lucerne, Switzerland (BA/MA, 2015)
 - Seminar "Switzerland and Europe", University of Basel, Switzerland (MA, 2015)
 - Tutorial "International Politics", ETH Zurich (BA, 2011)

Academic Education

- 2010 – 2014 **Doctor of sciences ETH Zurich** (Dr. sc. ETH Zurich)
Thesis: The last Gallic Village? An Empirical Analysis of Switzerland's Differentiated European integration 1990 – 2010.
Committee: Prof. Dr. F. Schimmelfennig, Prof. Dr. S. Lavenex, Prof. Dr. P. Sciarini
- 2013 – 2014 **Visiting Student at European University Institute (EUI), Florence**
doc.mobility scholarship Swiss National Science Foundation
- 2003 – 2008 **MA in political science University of Bern** (lic.rer.soc)
Minor in pedagogy and economics
- 2007 **Exchange semestre at Institut d'Etudes Politiques, Bordeaux**
Erasmus scholarship

Complementary Education

- 2018 **Putting democratic values into practice**
Three-day workshop for youth trainers based on the Bezavta-method of the Adam Institute of Democracy and Peace, Dr. Uki Maroshek-Klarmann and Dr. Rebecca Welge
- 2012 **Summer School in Social Science Data Analysis**
University of Essex: Panel Data Analysis of Micro Data, Dr. Mark Bryan
- 2011 **Advanced Studies in Development and Cooperation, ETH Zurich**
Courses in project management and capacity building

Languages

German native

English, Russian, Italian full working proficiency

French basic working proficiency

Publications

Monographies

- 2016 **Switzerland's differentiated European integration. The last Gallic village?** Hampshire and New York: Palgrave Macmillan.
- 2009 **Wie stark ist das "Einige Russland"? Zur Parteibindung der Eliten und zum Wahlerfolg der Machtpartei im Dezember 2007.** Stuttgart: ibidem-Verlag.

Peer-reviewed articles

- 2015 **Switzerland's regulatory European integration: between tacit consensus and noisy dissensus.** *Swiss Political Science Review* 21(4): 508–37.
- 2014 **Europeanization of Swiss Law-Making: Empirics and Rhetoric are Drifting Apart.** *Swiss Political Science Review* 20(2): 208-15.

Book chapter

- Forthcoming 2019 **Immigration and Swiss-EU agreements: a challenge for national identity and social cohesion.** In: Dardanelli, Paolo and Oscar Mazzoleni (eds.), *Le sfide della Svizzera*, Armando Dadò Editore.

Media and other articles

- 2018 **Which future for EU-Swiss relations? A citizens' perspective.** TEPESA Brief, 25/09/2018. URL: <http://www.tepsa.eu/tepsa-brief-which-future-for-eu-swiss-relations-a-citizens-perspective-sabine-jenni/>
- EU-Swiss institutional framework progress will be slow.** Oxford Analytica Daily Brief, 02/02/2018. URL: <https://dailybrief.oxan.com/Analysis/DB229512/EU-Swiss-institutional-framework-progress-will-be-slow>
- 2017 **Popular votes and Brexit will shape EU-Swiss relations.** Oxford Analytica Daily Brief, 09/10/2017. URL: <https://dailybrief.oxan.com/Analysis/DB224967>
- Popular votes will decide Swiss next steps.** Oxford Analytica Daily Brief, 22/02/2017. URL: <https://dailybrief.oxan.com/Analysis/DB218161/Popular-votes-will-decide-Swiss-next-steps>
- 2016 **Migration controls will complicate Swiss-EU relations.** Oxford Analytica Daily Brief, 11/11/2016. URL: <https://dailybrief.oxan.com/Analysis/DB214914/Migration-controls-will-complicate-Swiss-EU-relations>

Media and other articles, continuation

- 2016 **Is the Swiss Model a Brexit Solution?** UK in a Changing Europe, 23/03/16. URL: <http://ukandeu.ac.uk/is-the-swiss-model-a-brexit-solution/>
- 2015 **Der europapolitische Alltag der Schweiz.** De Facto, 04/12/2015. URL: <http://www.defacto.expert/2015/12/04/europapolitischer-alltag-schweiz/>
- 2013 **Direkte und indirekte Europäisierung der schweizerischen Bundesgesetzgebung.** LeGes. Mitteilungsblatt der Schweizerischen Gesellschaft für Gesetzgebung (SGG) und der Schweizerischen Evaluationsgesellschaft (SEVAL) 24(2): 489 – 504.
- Ein Happy End, bitte!** Tagesanzeiger, 27/08/2013.
- Spring does not take sarcasm well.** Comment on Ilya Yashin's participation in a panel discussion. objectivemind.org, 07/04/2013.
- 2012 **Dynamische Rechtsübernahme.** Neue Zürcher Zeitung, 26/11/2012.
- Legal pitfalls and ways out.** The Russian foreign-agent law and the reactions of NGOs. objectivemind.org, 16/11/2012.
- 2010 **Der kleine Zirkus und das Big Business. Erfahrungsbericht zur Zusammenarbeit von NGOs und Privatwirtschaft in Russland.** KO-RUS Kurier Nr. 5, Auswärtiges Amt der Bundesrepublik Deutschland.
- 2009 **Nachkriegsentwicklung in Südossetien und Abchasien. Internationale Isolation und Abhängigkeit von Russland.** With Dr. Uwe Halbach. SWP-Aktuell 28, June 2009.
- Zur Lage der Sozialdemokratie.** Rote Revue Nr. 4, December 2009.